* Roll Call Number Agenda Itey\lumber

{
Date ___July 23,2007
Request from Scott Brunscheen from the Salisbury House,to speak regarding
the signage on [-235.
|
Moved by to receive and file comments.
i
COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby

INSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
| said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.

MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
VLASSIS above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED
Mayor City Clerk




|

Original Message-----
From: Scott Brunscheen [mailto:scottb@salisburyhouse.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 1:20 PM
To: Hensley, Christine
Subject: July 9 Agenda / Salisbury House

From: Hensley, Christine [mailto:Christine.Hensley@bankofthewest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 10:56 AM

To: Davros, Lorna L.

Cc: scottb@salisburyhouse.org

Subject: July 9 Agenda

Lorna — can you please put on the 7/9 council agenda a request from Scott Brunscheen of the Salisbury House to
speak re: the signage on 1-235. Thanks, Chris

Christine Hensley
Vice President, Community Affairs Regional Manager
Phone-(515) 883-1952 Fax-(515) 883-1970

Christine.Hensley@bankofthewest.com

Ml

801 Grand Avenue, Suite 300
Des Moines, |IA 50309

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy
or disclose any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy
or disclose any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error,

7/9/2007



